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BY MR.-  KANAREK; 

Q ,  Well, Mr. Crowe, what was your intent, your 
, 	. 

,state of Mind? What were you'going-tp do W,ith'the dope? 

MR. EUGI.40SII That id irreltevant. 

THE COURT; Sustained. 

BY MR. KAilAREK: 

	

4 	Row len*, Mr. Crowe, hOw long had you -known 

J4r, Watson? 

	

A. 	Prior to-the time he went' to -- what time. are you 

speaking of? What do.you mean? Now, then,'or whet? 

4 Then. 

• Vile time this happened?. 

4 Yes. 

A. ,audging from the time, leaving Eollywood'to 

E; Monte, maybe it wau about 20$ 30 minutes., 1 dont'know 

how. long the ride.is‘ 

• P1.4 Someone, introduce yOu to Mr. Watson? 

	

A. 	'Yes. 

	

4 	Who introduced you to Mr. Watson? 

	

- A. 	Rosins., 

Rosinal 

	

iL 	Yes.  

• And is litdina la girl that lived in the apartment 

that we are talking abOutV 

	

A. 	AZ 1 understood,,. yes,. 

	

4 	Ana was Rosina a girl friend.  of Mr. Watson's? 

	

A. 	AP I unaersto0d, yes.. 

10 

11 

12:  

15 - 

16 

17 

18  

. 49 

20 

21 
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4 

NQW, you knew this. How did you understand that 

Rosina was a girl friend of Mr. Watson? 

A. 	Because' she said 
, 

BUGLIC81: Calls for'heirsay, 
,0! 

avv 

.5 

6 

8 

10 

11. 

12 

14 

15- 

16 

18' 

19. 

21 

-22 

23.  

24 

25. 

THE COURT: SuStaine(L' " 

JA 	UNARM 

• Now, you.  gave $20400'tb Ur. Watson; is that 

	

right? 	 e,- 

	

A. 	No, I didn't give bimanything. 

	

4 	You didn't give him anythiiig/ 

	

A. 	No. 

• Well, was it your money? 

Yes. 

4- Your money; right? 

	

IL 	Yes. 

	

4 	What were you going to do -- let me ask you this: 

What was supposed to happen tor.  the :$2,00? - 

flowmuch marijuana were,  you. supposed to get? 

	

A. 	.1 can't recall at this particular time. 

	

Q 	You can't? 

	

A„ 	No, I don't: 

	

4 	Well, you deal in Tuarijuana,. 'don't you? 

MR, .511.41.,I031: Your Honor, this assumes facts not In 

evidence. 

MR. XANAREK: He is an e#Ort. 

NIL BU4ICISI: Irrelevant. 

000102



21,731 

TAT COUET: 'Zustained. 

We will take our 1.;41cess, ladies and ;4tritlemen. 

Do not eonverse with anyone or rorm or 6xPtess 

any opinion reGardinf4; penalty until.thia issue has finally 

subLiitted to you. 

The Court will recess until 3.145. 

UhereupOn,. at 12:00 noon the caurt was in 

3. 

5 

• a 

10 

11 

12 

13 

recQss.) 

•f 

15 

16. 
' 

e 

11 

18 

20 

21,  

22'  

:24- • 

25 
• 

26. 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, =DAY, JANUARY 28, 1971 

1:54 P.M. 

THE COURT': All the defendants except Mr. Manson are 

PreSent.; all counOel and all jurors are present. 

You may continue, Nr, KanareX. 

BERNARD CROWE, 

,the witness on the stand, at the time .t the noon recess, 

resumed the stand and testified further as follows; 

CROSS-EXAM4NATiON (CONTINUED) 

EY mn, UNARM: 

4 	Mr.. Crowe, do you go bi'the name of Bernie? 

Ai 	No. 

4 	What first name rho you go la? 

L ' Lotsapoppa. 

4 r  Pardon? 

A. Lotsapoppa, 

Q How •  'do you spell that? 

4' 	Now, in' your presence, Mr. Crowe, may I call YO4 

do you prefer to be Called Lotsapoppa?" • 

13. 	lotsapoppa, right. 

.You would rather be called Zotsapoppa? - 

A. 	Yes. 

• Well, LotsapOppa, is it a fact that in• your 

9 

26 

1.3 

14 

.15 

17 

18 

19 

21 

fi 	
22 

,23 • 

g4 
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18.  

20' 

21 

23 

24' 

25 

26. 

22,73-3- 

presence you heard Rosina'say—that you4' lectsaPOppal  would 

kill everyone connected with Tex unless you, got your money 

back?, 

A. 	Will you rephrase the question again.? 4 ' 
4 	Yeah 

THE-COURT: Let's haVe the" question read. 

(Whereupon, the pending question was read by the 

reporter as follows: 

04 	Well, Lottapoppas  is it a fact 

that in your' presence you heard Rosina say 

that, you, totsapoppa, would kill everyone 

connected with• Tex unless you" ,dot your-  money 

THE WITNESS: No, she.  did not hear no say that, She 

said that on her own recognizance, figuring that She obuld 

scare whoever knew where his whereaboutS were. 

4 	LotsaPoppa„ would you listen to the question? 

The question was whether Rosina said that you would kill 

everyone eOpneoted with TeX unless you, 140tsapoppa, got 

your money ,back. 

A.. 	Xes, she said that. 

Q 	She said that, right? 

A. 	gight. 

4 	And tan you give us,'or'would you give us, 

ar. Crowe, or Lotsapoppa, would you give- us the exact words 

that RoSina said? 

• 
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15 
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THE MMT: 	itanarek either use that microphone 

properly or put it down. 

KAUABBK: I dOnIt know what your Honor deems a 

proper, 

THE COURT; Well, you are much too close, 

NR. KANAREK1 All right, is this all right, your Honor? 

Br MR, UNARM Would you please give us the 

exact wOrds that ROsina uttered,, what the exact wOrds were 

that came Out of her'mouth, nortjust yOUr colloidal= or 

your summary, but what words came out of her mouth when she 

Made this statement? 

The only thing 1. can do,  for you is to give you the 

basic of the conversation.; 
4 

actually cannot recall word-for-word of the 2 
a6nvorsation'at that 'particular time. 

1 • 

• w. 

;  

'26 

s 

4 

20 

21 

23 

;24 
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3' 

4 

5 

6 

7 

10 

UNARM, All right. 

Give us, A4 best you can, as close to the 

words that she used. The words she used, 

A 	That I was going to destroy anyone out to the 

ranch or had any dealings with Charlie Watson unless' 

received the money, or whateVer Z was after, 

And what. was it that you were after? 
j,„ 	Marijuana' 

. And you didet use the term marijuana on that 

evening; you called it by some other terml ill that right? 

A 	Weed,. 

12.  

411 	' 14 

15 

16 

Weed? 

Yes. 

tl, 	Any other terms? 	. 

A 	Grass, or Whatever.' 
-.. 

0. 	Grass? 	,...' a 

17 
	 Anything else? 

:10 
	 Mary Jane.? 

	

r A 	No. I don't use that term, It is a!Attie #00 

feminine. 

A little too what? 

	

A 	A little too feminine. 

	

(1 	I see. 

Now, what time waS it that evening that you 

first saw, Mt. Watson? 

	

A 	Like I said, around 10:30, 11:00 o'clock. 

19 

, 20 

22' 

23. 

24 

• 25 

26 
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8-2 • 	2  

4 

5 

10' 

20..

I.  

11 

12 

1'4 

15 

' 	16 

17 

as 

19 

• 22 

23

24 

25- 

26. 

Somewhere around in that area. 

	

0 	10130 or 11:00 o'clock in the evening; is that 

right? 

	

43. 	Yes. 

	

* Q 	And in whose presence were you when you first 

saw Mr. Watson that evening? 

Steve, Rosina, Del, Jim and myself. 

All right. 

Now, what is Steve's full name? 

Steve Scorpi. 

	

Q. 	Can you spell thee 

	

A' 	His last name r donrt know. Scorpi or Scorpi. 

Something like that. 

	

Q. 	Where does Steve Scorpi live? 

Xn. Brooklyn,. 

Where? 	
.• 

	

A 	Brooklyn, ,;,let Fork. 

Where is he :eight now?, 	 3 
He is in Brooklyn; 

He is in Brooklyn richt `nod? 

Yes. 

Do you know his address in 'Brooklyn? 

Sure. He offered to come down. 

You mean, you cart bring h to this courtroom? 

Yes. Re is willing to come. 

Would you see to it that he gets here? 

000108
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It is not my job. 

-Q 	 me ask you this: What is his .address 

in Brooklyn? 

A 	I have it 'written down somewhere, I will have 

to. get it, or whatever.. 

KANAREX: ilay we use the go-od services of' your 

attorney to present us' with that address? 

THE WITNESS: Speak to my attorney about that. 

'ttict. '1401i.GAN:: Your gonor; may 1addresS the Court? 

pcYURT: Yes, Uri Ziorgau. 

MR, XORGAN: 3 would like to advise the Court that • 

am not* at the disposal; of Mr. Kanarek for those purpose's, 

UNARM' Verb well., 

4idnft suggest that heves. I was just aacing 

your Bonor. 

14, 	 Weil Ur. Crowe what is your address? 
.17 	 A 	No comment. 

.1 Bil4IOSI: 	object., yo iione  MR 	 or. 
, 	• 	.KANAREKt Under. Illinois*  your I:lox-4ot., 

believe we' are entitled .tea tiaat*  
„ 

21 ' 	 CO Mr: :Overruled. . 

You may !answer, 

= WITNESS: 7008 Woodrow VilsOn &Lye, 

BY R. laNARtit: 

70 what? 

A' 	7008, Woodrow Wilson Drive Hollywood, 

23,  

24,  

L'* 

26 

8-3 

Pt 

to fls. 
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8a-1 Q. 	4\rid is there an apartment number there, lr. 

Crowe? , 

3 
	

A, 	No. It 	a house, 

4 
	 Mt, KANARIZIt: 14r. Eugliosi has represented that he 

5 
	will ask Nr. Crowe for this address. 

Will you represent to us that you will give 

Bugliosi 

KR. BUGLIOSI: This is irrelevant, this type of 

question, and I object on that ground., 

10 
	 HR. KANARE1 This is,the only chance we have, 

your Honor , 

AIL COURT: Continue with. your examination, Mr, 

13 
	Kanarek. 

- VI R. KMAREK: 

15 
	 Mr.. Crowe, will you give itri Hugliosi the 

16 
	address of your 

TM COURT: Go ahead with your examination, Zr. 

18 
	

- Xanarek.. 

19, 	 MR. ONAREK: That is part of my examination, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: The objection i auStained. 

24 • 
	MR. XANAPER:: Then may 'we approach the bench? 

23' 
	 THE COURT: It` is not necessary .Proceed,, 

24 BY M. UNARM, 

25 
	 Well, sir, then ,there 1,4a* Mr. Scorpi' a,u 

26 
	yourself,, and a person that you called Bel? 

000110
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'3 

4- 

5 

6 

8 

9,  

10 

11 

12 

13 ' 

14 • 

15,  

16 

18 

20 

22 

• 23,  

24 

` 2' 

26 

Na is deceased. 

Q 	And what was his fat name? 

I have no knowledge o his last name. 

what? 

I have no knowledge of his last name. 

4 	-Had you ever seen him Lefore that night? 

Oh, plenty times, yes. 

Q., 	.And you don.,  t ItacW his last name? 

No. 
We were very close friends, but I don't 

remember. 

Q What? 

A 	We •wa.s very close' friends but I didntt know 

his last name, or I have forgotten it, or -whatever. 

I see. 

And do you know where he lived? 

A 	Reno or Frisco. 

Do you know his address in that area? 

No, I don't. 

Did you, at any time, know-  his address in 

Reno? 
No. 

cl 	Can you furnish usidlth,a_.n.lime of someone 

who could give us Wriere-he- 	in Reno? 

. No. 

Q 	Xou can? • 
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A 	No. I won't. 

Have you ever been to his home in Reno? 

A 	No. 

Do you know anyone in the Los Angeles area 

that knows him? 

A 	That knew. him? 

Q 	Knew him. Pardon me. 

A 	Yes. 

Q And who would that be? 

A 	He is not in town now, you know. 

What is the name of this person? 

A 	Bob. 

Q What is Bob's Last name? 

A 	That is all I know. Bob. 

Q And when did Del pass away? 

A 	I am trying to remember. 

He came to the hospital a few times to see me. 

About three or four months, something like 

that, after the incident. 

And did he pass sway in Los Angeles? 

A 	No. On the way up to Reno, from leaving 

San Francisco. 

And do you know what state he died in? 

A 	An automobile accident. 

I see. 

And where was that automobile accident? 

000112
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1'741  

I -doort have any knowledge: 

On the road somewhere. 

Do you know it it was in the State Of 
California? 

A 	Yes, it Was in. the State of California. 

*And do you know, was he with, another person? 

So I beard. 
Do you know the name of the other person? 

M61,1051: Irrelevant, yet= 'Honor. 

14R., 	Your Honor, this. is our only chance 

fot discovery, to obtain this. Ile have no way of taking 

depositions With the witness. 

•TIE COURT: Never mind the argument, Mr. Kellar*. 

You. may answer -theAuestion. 

VITNCSS: Vihat was the -question again? 

BY bat. =AMEX: 

r,). ' Do you know if there Was another persod • with 

this gentleman when he Passed away? 

There were some people itY the car but I 

dontt really know, you know, -who they were. 

O. 	You donit know the names of any of.  them? 

One, you know•., 

Who would thar her- - 

A gizL named :Ohrisz;":.:''': 
OLV1 atited Mitts? 

A 	Yee. 
,arbrre, 

2 , 

6' . 

8.  

10' 

11 

' 12 ' 

13' 

15 

16 

17 

18 

2r 
22 

gA 
24 

'25 

26 
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4 
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9 

-10 

.12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

19 

20,  
s. 4 

24 

:25 

g6- 

Po you. know in what Coun.t3r of the State of 

Califovnia it was that thin amid:lent ocaurred? 

A 	No. 
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3 

S 

'6 

7 

9 

io 

/1 

12' 

1'3 

35  

16 

.18 

19 

20. 

21 

22 • 

. 	7 

14 	104?.- 	6 6 

A 	' 

IL 4  All I know is In- the:siAte, on the -highway from 

$an Franciseo to Reno. 
4 	

. 	4 	 0  

4 	And it wa0 lA the State-or .California? 

A. 	Uh-huh.. 

q 	Arid it three wentho after this incident that 

you are speaking of? 

A. 	Yes. 

• Now, also in the automobile besides yourself was 

Rosina. 

Wau she in the automobile besides yourself and 

_ Mrs Matson and Del and Seorpi? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	And what 10 Roainals last name? 

I don't know. The first time I met her, -bet), 

was that tight. 

A 	You had never seen her before, is that right?, 

A. 	Not to my memory, no. 

- And on this occasion who was it that arranged 

the meeting between yourself and Mr. Watson and Roina? 

A. 	Del.. 

la 	bell  the person that passed Away? 

L Usk-huh. 

Re Arranged that/ 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	low, was Del a person that you knew to be 

 

23 

 

24'  

25. 

26 
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2

3 

4 

engs4ed in the sale of marijuana?' 

14. BUO.1.403I: Ir'elelant, your Roma.. 

-aur Donor, it gpes to the state of mind.' 
t747.4? 	 Buaoti opened u.ythe 

' 

11 

12' 

n 

14 

15 

16 

17 

• 18 

19 

• 

23 

24 

25 

26 

• 

subject, 

LE COUJWI I Cicn'.0 ,aqt.15 'a :6' 	ar0.2.mht-.iii front of 

th jury,t 	 oQection is sustained. 

wiiee YOu .spOI:1:e 'with 

nr. Del or D.;1 ccnc,:rn:LAf, 	14ou1d you tell us what 

the 0011Vomation wa,; 1),:t1,vQn yourt;cle 'and Del concerning 

tho trancaction,which • 	r ocoUxrt4ra you say., with 

Mr, Watior 

44 	 %new evidcmtly at thc time ,— he was supposed tO 

5at zonv m4r4juzra, 1:i4ou 01 max,ijuanal. throUgh a person he 

gat it,before and'that was it. 

):T.4 I didait qua;:;t1or, 41.1$  ;le ion 	question 

each other; juut tak-a in 	word You.knoW, your 

word i your bon 4,, you %no, ac 1L7d)cv that. 

And ho7i long prior to tip t; Ume that you met with 

gr. Watson did yOu haVe this converaation.with the person 

you call- pel oche:Drain.; this tranction? 

At r.y houso 3  you ;mow. 

Q. 	'That was oh -i:oo-Ircw Wiluon Drivo?. 

al. 	Yes. • 

And how long; bOfor,a or Lotcapoppa, how. 

long befora yoU saw V:r, tratvon did you have the conversation 

000116



.3 

4 

• 5  

6 

9 

15 

19 

20 

22 

2* 

24 , 

" 25' 

26 

, a 745 

with• the person you call DOI?. 

' Actually X only had a few words I talked with Del, 

and he asked me would' I come along, and 1 did, and that was 

it, 

Eeally, 1 just kept,  quiet most qr the time,. you 

know, and then he Went on and.took care of the transaction, 

the basinees.he had to take care ot. 

,How long,  was it you had the toollvetsati6n with 

' Mt. Del„Or'4I„,before you met with ,Mr. Watson? 

cIolhat time transPired betweetrthe conversation at 

Woodroi Wilson Drive betweehYoiltseIf with Del and, 'the 

Watson? 
 

opnversation,with,Mr. Watson? 

A. 	Are u saying -the,  fd4,st tiMe; I Was'introduCed 
. 	; 

• him prior tO the time Tlad a. -brivcrsation.with Del, is that. 

what you are asking Me? 

4- 	Yes, I will ask that. 

1 	Well, 4t must have, been about, let's Bay 10:00,. 

10.1360  something like that, in between. that time. There 

wasn't much he had to say. 	• 

"Do yoU have Some?'" 

And'he'said the amount of money, and he, gave him 

the money without too much question or -details, and all.that 

You knoW. 

Q 	Mt. Del, was at yqurbbuse about 10:30, is that 

right? 

1 	About 10:00 or 10:30.,,.Vm not exactly "what time it 
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7 

20,  

21 

21,746 

a. - 

IS that about the time that he came to your 

house 

• Rough17, ye3. 

• Had he bclen ther8.before this conversation took 

place'? 

	

P. 	Who, Del? 

14r. Del. 

Plenty.of times, sure. 

Pardon? 

• -Plenty of times. 

	

'04 	All right*  on this occasion he came tO your house*  

what time, did he Cote to your house on this night? 

• That is what i said*  around 1000. or 10t30 he 

came to my house and he told me what he had to tell me. 

From that point ue loft, it waantt -- I did nOt 

send him to a third decree or what, I. did not send him to 

any chances. 

I just' accepted it.- 

• And, you then Went with him to meet Mr. Watson*  

right? 

• Yes. 

	

'4 	Now, My question:4: • '117buId you give us an estimat 

of the time invol'Ved:4 	much time elapsed between thetimi 

you spoke with -;Der and -the'. tidne 	mete with 'Av. lip,tsons  ho 

much time Went by/ 

22 

'23" 

24 

25 

26 

000118



- 4 

5, 

6 

7 • 

8 

in 

• 1.4 

15,  

'16 

17, 

18 

, 20 

21: 

22 

23 

24 
. 

25,  

-: 

.• 	 • 

_ 21, 7.117  

a. - l would Say 'roughly between 10.:30 and 11:Q0, 

about 'an. hour really, say between 1000. and 1100. 

That is when we was all together on our way to 

Aonto during that one-hour period. 

When you, had that first aonverSation, with 

Pr. Del was anyone present, at Woodrow WiIslin Drive ex.eept 

-yourself?. 

so„. before you went to ,r4-ieet with lir. Watson, was 

anyone. present at the oonversation when you and Del spoke_ 

eoneerning a proposed 'meeting with a person Who turned out to 

be Ii.r. Watson? 

Was, anyone 'else present at the cOnversation 

Woodrow Wilson Drive other than your4elf and Del? 

Yes, one other. 

Who is that per on? 

IL 

Jim"? What is his last name? 

Je.,* 
	I don't know.',, 

you don't know 'Timis last name? 

No , 

(Wes Jim live? 

I don't know. 

Pardon? 

A, 	I don't know.'' r , • `, 

YOu .don's t know hOw to get hold of himt 

000119
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No. 

4" Does he have .a phone number? 

,(Witness shakes head in the negative.) 

(1y 	Pardon? 

A. 	don't know how to.  get in touch with him. 

Have-you seen aim between that time and this day? 

Yes. 

q' 	If' you want to get hold of aim, how vtuld you do 

it? 

L 	Xwouldn't know. 

F. 

• 

• 

12 

• 16 

16 
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r. 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

12 

  

	

Cx, 	Pardon? 

I wouldn't know.. 

I see. Would you deScribe .,lim for us? 

	

A 	1 was looking 	I didn't pay that Much 

'notice to hit. Re iS tall, that is all I know, he had 

back -.7 brown hair, something like that I guess. 

Is he a bla4 'man , or a white man? 

	

.A 	A white man. 

Well, may t ask you-, do you know in what area 

he lives? 	you know where he lives? 

A " No, I don't.' 

	

9, 	Do you know where he works.  

Miami is all 	 Florida. 

Re is from Miali Florida? 

Zen. 	, 

Op. occasion he comes to Los Angeles, and when 

he, does he shows up there on WoOdrofig.Wil.stha PriVe, 	that- 

	

the way 	it works? 	 - 

	

A 	No, I just met him in a eoUple of night clubs: 

Pardon? 

	

A 	I met him at' night clubs through some friends... 

You see him from time to time? 

	

A . 	I did. Not nor.4. 

I see. And then was the last time you saw 

him? 

die came to Ole hospital to see me a couple of 
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101 
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14 
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tizes. After that I 'seen bini in a' club On Sunset Strip, 

and that was that. 

And when he came to visit you in the hospital, 

he did come with Dell 

A. 	Yes uh-h.uh. 

Q, 	And did 	when Del spoke of Mr. Watson., what 

did Jim Say, if anything,. concerning Mr. 'Watson? 

Ite BUGLIOSI:: Calls for hearSay„ 

Kit. KANAMK:  Your Honor, it is not offered for the 

truth of the matter asserted, 

BT,MIOSI: If it is. not,, than. it is irrelevant. 

-10VIAREI1:.  It goes to the state of mind, your 

Honor, 

THE. COURT4 Sustained. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

May I ask your.  would you teal,psi  Mr. Crowe, 

how was Mr. Watson described as the. Contact in thiS 

narcotics,  sale, how did Del describe-  hire 

BUGLIOSI: Sames, objection. 

TEM COURT: geed the question, Mr. llollpmbe. 

(Whereupon the reporter reads the pending 

question as follows: 
itn  May I ask you, would you tell us,. 

Ivir. Crowe, how was Sr: Watson described as the 

contact-  in this narcotics sale, how did Del 

describe him?") 
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, HR. HUGLIOSI: Calls for hearsay. 

HR. KANAkEK: 'tour Honor, the conversation has a/read)i 

been sone into. We are entitled Co have the complete converl- 

sation ire ,accordance,ith the Bvidence Code. • 

THE =MT: Is that what you. are calling for? Is 

that what, your question calls for? 

RANAREX: Yes. 

THE COURT: The conversation? 

NR. UNARM: Yes, your Honor, description, 12111414•  

has to be done verbally. 

TBE COURT: Overruled, you may answer. 

Do you understand the question? 

THE WITNESS: Would you repeat it, please. 

THE COURT; teed the quetion. 

(Whereupon the reporter reads the peed is 

opcstiOn as follows: 
lt 
	

May. I .ask you, ohld you tell Its, 

r. Crowe, how.was, ,.:Mr.t  ,Watson -described as, the 

contact in this iireotits sttle; 

-describe hie') 

ATTORNEY .1A.HESMORGAN: Befoe he • atswer's.:iitay 

confer With my client a moment? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. HOROANI Thank you, your Honor. 

(Whereupon M. Horgan confers with the 

witness, after which ~the following proceedings Were 

2: 
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had in open. court.) 

THE COURT: You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: The queStion was, did Del describe 

what part that Charlie Tex was playing? 

THE COURT: How did he describe Watson? 

THE WITVESS: He -didn't really. He clic:Wt. 

ZY UR, KANAIOC: 

that did he say?. 

IL 	He said nothing pertaining to Tex at tha ti ma. 

Well, your state of mind was such that you 

7 

were going to meet someone vh.o as going to Sell narcotics 

to you, right? 

- 1 	Not to me, he wasalt going to Sell nothing to 

me4 

He vas going to sell narcotics -- let me 

withdraw that. 

t the time you vent to Woodrow Wilson Drive 

did you take some money pith you? 

Yes, X did. 

q . 	You had .2:400' cash; ,,right? 

11. 	Semewbot„ yp-, l 	, 	_ . 
You had at-,east 040 in ca.sh. on the premises, 

right? 

J1, 	Yes. 
- 

Nev, your state of mind, ITxr,,CFOve, that3tis' 

0400 Vas. going to be transferred to some ,person that Del 

20 

• 22 

23 

24 
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spoke of for the purposes *f ,getting narcotics, it that 

right? 

A 	Yet. 

.Q, 	. And these narcotics were to go to which 'person? 

A 	No comment.. I mean, I refuse to answer that 

Q 	arcion? 

4, 	I refuse to answer that question. 

=MX: tfell,„, your HOnor, may we have an 

ansWev. 

14R. BT,IGLIOSZ: Irrelevant. . 

' MR. KANAREKI Your Honor, it is most re,evant.  

Sustained, 

Mr, Kanarek, I told you many times I .don't .t want' 

the argument in front of the jury. 

If you think. it is 	ort'ant enough, you may,  

request to 'come to the bench.. 

MR. UNARM: May I, your Honor? 

COURT: tio, I have ruled. Let' s.  proceed.- 

BY Me KANAREK1 

'would you tell us, Mr. Crowe, directing 

your attention to Your state of rnincl, when you left 'Woodrow 

Wilson Drive you were thinking' in terms of just meeting a 

person that as goirtig t'o/Itirnish narcotics,, is that right? 
. 0.  A 	Marijudna,, yes; 	 . , ,. 

q 	Well marijuana. 1,1i a narcotic, right? 

' 
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23 

24 

26 

marijuarka, that is what I understand, 

taarijuana. 

Q 	Is it Lair statement that when. you left, 

!hen you left -- pardon me 

'frier to 	time that you left, Det somehow or 

other described the person, a human 'being that waS going 

to' give m7- that war; going to arrange for this. transaction., 

is that tight? 

you r4hrase. the question? 

P,ardon4 

:Would. you rephrase the question, please. 

Q 	Certainly. 

Vas your state of Jaind such that when you left 

tic odrOw Itilscu Drive you had in mind that a noreotie-

transaetion vas going to take place with the person that 

Del had spoken of, is that right? 

Yes, that is correct. 
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NOw„ will you describe for us your state of mind 

as to whether yoU thought this person was a man, a woman, 

Or what? What was your state of mind as to the type of 

person you were going to meet-? 

114 	It was a woman, really, 

4 	Pardon? 

A, 	A woman. 

,t1 	Your state of mind was that you were going to meet 

a woman? 

A. 	13h-huh. 

4 . Is that right? 

4. 	/es. 

Q,  Rosina? 

11,' 	Yes. 

Q 	That is the person who turned out to be the 

person;that you were. going t(:kMeet? 
4 

L Right,. 

And,Jfrom your' conversation with Del at the 

WOodrow Wilton address, your state of mind was that you 

weres gOingtp meet4 WoMan is that right/ 

A. 	That,s right. 
4 	So you then proceeded, you then'prOeeeded to.  go 

with Del and Jim. 

- Did Jim accompany you? 

A. 	Yes. 

You,. Del and Jim went to Rosinalt on Franklin 

10-1 • 

• 	2 
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Avenue; is that right? 

A.. 	yes. 

4 	Did you have conversation with Jim also. as well as 

pel concerning what was going, to take place on Franklin 

Avenue? 

A. 	Somewhat, yes. 

4 	The three of you were in a car driving there; 

right? 

A. 	sight. - 

4 	Who drove? 

• I drove.. 

4 	And where wa Del? 

& 	Next to me on the front seat. 

Q And Jim was where? 

A. 	In. the back seati 

.And when you got to this address, did. you get out 

of the automobile? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q: And you.-gdt out of the automobile, and then what 

occurred? 
• 5',.1 - • I am ndt asking loi conversation now, I am asking 

for phySical:movement., 

Pid you and these other people go somewhere When. you 

gpt out of your automobile? 

A. 	No. Just I. 

Q, 	You got out alone? 

4 

5 

25 

26 

- . 	. 
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Yes., 

	

4 	And then. What? Where did you gp? 

• I went to see where he Was going, 

At the last Loment, Ijust figured that - I mean, not 

disputing Del4;.; jUdGmen, just intuition, I just acted 

impulzively, to go and see where he was,goino. It was a 

thought of iv own. 

	

Q 	Who flad the money'at the time that you arrived at. 

the Franklin Avenue addreso? 

' 	IL 	I dia. 

	

Q 	And so, you got out of the oat after Del got out 

Of the earl is that risht? 

	

P. 	That location? What are you speaking abOut? 

El gonte or here? 

	

. Q 	Franklin Avenue. 

Did you ,go first to Franklin Avenue before you 

Went to, El Monte? 

.'Yes. Lwent to Franklin first. 

4 ' My question ial When you got to Franklin Avenues  

did'you,get, out :of ,the automobile? 
. 

	

I 	No, I didn't. 

14' 'Did anybody et' out, Of the automobile'? 

	

I 	,Yes. Everyone else but myself. 

4 '''YOu. moan, Jim :and ijel got out of the automobile? 

	

A. 	Right. 

	

Q 	And they went, disappeared from your view? 

Uh-huh, 

.2 

a 

• 4 

0,  

7 

9 

11 

12 

14 

15 

17' • • 

' 

'20 

2,g 

23 • 

24 

25 

000129



I 

4 

8 

'11 

12.,  

13 

14 

is 

16 

17 

18.  

20 

21 

22.  

23 

21;758 
	

4 	Is that right? 

A. Uh-huh. 

• Itow long were they out of your view?' 

	

- ▪ 	I -can't remember, but it was a short period of 
qtime, because I got in a oonversation with some other friends 

that, was living on the premises at that time and they was 

talking to ht In the car, something like that, as I can 

remember vaguely. 

	

4 	Well, when you got to the Vranklin Avenue 

address, you did not $et out of the car; right? 

Not at the first approach of the apartment. 

I mean, of the first when I lett- my house to go- 

to Franklin, I didn't get out of the car, But on the 

return from the whole trip, I- got out of the tar-and I went 

in the apartment 

24. • 

25  

4 

26;  

is 
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Q, 	y question now is..: When you. first came to the 

Franklin. Avenue address, after Navin,g left Woodrow Wilson 

Drive, did you., when yoU first stopped in front of this 

Franklin ,Avenue address, did you get out of the automobile 

	

A 	didn't. 

	

Q. 	All right. Who got -out? 

	

A 	Del and Jim. , 

An right. 

Then they disappeared, from. your view; right? 

	

' A 	yes. Correct. 

How long were they gone from your view? 

	

A 	Perhaps ten or fifteen minutes. I don't know. 

can't remember, really, the exact time. Rough:14T, I 

mean. A few minutes or so. 	don't know. I can't 

recaLl4 

I wasn't timing it. I wasn't waiting alone. 

was talking to someone, and that passed the time away. 

Who were you talking tot 

	

A 	Just a friend. I can't exactly remember who 

it, was,, the people. 

• People I was talking to was people that I knew, 

associates or something, you know, slightly. 

	

0, 	You had just come, from Woodrow Wilson. Drive; 

is that right, 'Mr. Crowe? 

	

A 	That is correct.. 

By what means did you communicate with this 

1p• 
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• i 	 . 	, 
person who did not drive in 3* automobile with -you from 

Iloodrew Wilson Drtve? 

A 	I cant t remember -that. I mean, I am' involved 

• 'with Someone about nothing. You. know, you say "He and 

"Goodbye." It is someone you see, that you had been 

6 	introgauced to, in their company. 

7 	 You know, you say 'la" and "Goodbye," you know. 

a 	acquaintance. You krtow. I can't remember. 

wain the. car came to a state o rest at 

the11Oodrow Wilson address,, 'where was it? Where was the 

car physically located when it came to rest? 

. 	 It waci on the parking lot of the prey 3,ses which 

13 	is thallagieal Castle here, It is on the sane ground. The 

14 	apartment building directly across from it on the parkins 

is 	'lot. That is all I daft Say. 

Mat is the ?lagico, Castle, Mr. Crowe? 

It is a club that is timed by 'magicians. 

Q • 	And that is near Yr,anhlin and what intersection? 

A 	I know it is in the 6900 block. /40.ybe 32, 37, 

something like that. 6932 tir sorz.-.thing. 

ghat is the nearest cross street to this 

address? 

The Magic Castle? 

To this  address that you went to; the nearest 

north and south street? 

26. 	 A . North and south, :mu say? 

- 
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= 
It is a fact thaeltapldip. runs east and gest? 

Right. 
• 

Q, 	llowA  would you 	14s,  the closest mirth and 

south. street to the address that is, Rosinal s. apartment? 

A 	I knot4 to the smith' 	Roilywood'Boule- 

yard.. To the north is unknown. 4rere is no street that 

runs that. way, I don't think,. I don't know. It is up 

IA the hills or 'something. I don't know the name at the 

street. 
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• 1,1r, Crowe, my question is as to what street rune 

north and south that is closest to this addresz. 

I'4U1 not asking for a"atreet that runs east and 

west like Hollywood Boulevard. Ny question la what north 

and south street is the closest to this address where Rosins; 

lives or lived? 

• From my judzment, my memory, like Highland is east 

and La Brea is west. 

AM I right? Or what? 

I don't know, Mr. Crowe. 

A. 	You oan.tay - eat or west,. and I can give you an 

:answer; but north and South, the only thing I can Say, 

south is Hollywood Boulevard. 

nows  north, I don't know, unless you go upr one of 

the streets and go,  up in the' hills, and I don't knoW the 

name Of the street beyond Franklin up in the hills. 

. So, the Only thing that I can relate to is Hollywoo 

Boulevards  which is south. 

4 	Well, can you relate to Highland Avenue, which is 

north and south? 

A, 	:Yes, I can do that. 

Between Highland and La Brea on Franklin. 

r 	This address, then, is between Highland and La Brea 

-on FranklIn? . 

-Jt. 	Yes. 

Q , IS it on the north or ,the south side of Franklin? . 	, 
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A.- Someone said, "Hi" to me, and I said, "1W' to 

them,  "hoW are ybu.feeling,n pt cetera, and so forth. 

• 

21763 

4 

10.  

11 

12 

L It is on the north side of Fratain. 

And do you know where the Landmark Rotel is?' 

▪ Motel. 

Yes, I do. 

q How far is it from the LandMark? 

A. 	I couldet give you an exact estimate. Maybe I 

can aay .  

4 	aive us the number' of feet away from the Landmark. 

4. 	Weil, I wouldn,t. go so far as to say feet. 

'dot*t know. Aaybe a block or two, or something. Saying 

offhand, you know. I don't know. 

Q While you were sitting in the car, you happened 

to see someone you, know walking. on Franklin Avenue? 

A. 	No. I couldn't see really on Franklin Avenue if 

I am it the parkitg lot the position that I am parked in. 

The people .that were on the 'premises._ 

• Zou mean the people on the premises were people the. 4 

you knew? 

A. 	People that I knew, yes. • 

4 . And while Jim and Del were away -- 

A. 'Out of my vision when they were in the apartment 

house. 

,You struCk up a conversation with people that you 

26. 
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3 

4 	Someone that you had seen before? 

A. 	YeS. 

4 	Did you know the name of this person/ 

A, 	I'couldn't recall that now, no. 

q Then, when. Del and jiM came back, they camp 

back in.  the company of other people; is that riGht? 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	With whom did they come back/ 

A. 	With Rosina and Tex. 

• Rosina and Tex; right?' Is that all? 

A. 	Yes. 

And then when Rosina and Tex came with Jim and 

Del., did those four people all get into the automobile? 

A. 	'Yes, Uh-huh,. 

4 	And after -- 

A. 	It would be five, wouldn't 

4 	Pardon? Four people and you would make five; 

right, 

• RiOat. 

4, 	Okay. 

Now, after those four people got into the autOmo-

bile with you, was there a conversation? 

A. 	Yes. 
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till' right _ 

Would Ypia. tell us 4wh4t was,. Said.  by each person 

in the automobile after tfie s four, people returned' toe the 

automobile? 

Val, they got in. -"This is Poppa. Poppa, 

this ia Tex. This is 1tpsi1gel$ 	And that':waS it. 

Something else was said about music or someth4ng 

songs or something. I just car't remember what the convex—, 
.sation•was based about. 

Tex was saying something about 	we were 

talking about music, vo had the radio on and it was nice 

music Loa. 

I just catit remember what the conversation vas 

based upon. 

Would you please tell us' what was said by 

each person? 

'I couldn't redall the conversation. 

/Oa moan,• as.far as introducing, I explained 

that to• you. 

As far as the 'music., I can't remember the 

conversation, but I know it was basically about the type 

of music you like and groups, -whatever, songs or sanething. 

I don't know. I canrt remember. 

You said something right when those four 

poople came back to the car, 1412A those four people entered 

the automobile? 

000137
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A 

they said 

i Tex, 

Yes, 

Would you tell. 0 *hat you. said, Mr. Crowe? 

X 	saying that 'when they gots  in, the car, 

"This 	tiocf Tex, this is Poppa, Poppa)  this 
; 

this islZosine s ''ldimane 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

17 

18 
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I said, "Hi,h 

That was it. 

and- shook his hand.. 
. 	- 

Ue was, infthe back seat: Rosin 

was in the middle* Del was on my ;ri xt. 
We started drivitg, and I turned music on, and 

we were talking about music-. 

I can't recall the conversation about the music)  

or whatever. 

Than at sometime the narcotics transaction. was 

discussed; right? 

After these 'people came back to the aa0 

A 	Not really. 

' 	you say not really, What do you mean by 

that? 

'8 

9* 

No,. t can't remember any conversation on the 

way. 

It was just the basic. casual conversation betwee 

the peoples in the car4 becaUse we already knew what, we had, 

to do. There was no need.  itidisc4sSitg it•. Mat,do-yar 

want to, discuss about 

I mean, when we get ther67,-itwill be done. or, 

You,Ittow,, ono or the other. 
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Directing your attention, to your state of mind, 

z 	CrOwe,, would you tell us when did you first think that 

3 	you were going to El Monte that night? When did it first 

come into your mind. that yop, 'were going to El Monte? 

A 	After I was giViOn directions and I was seeing 

6„ 	the signs on the freeway. 

• 7 

	

	 They 	yogi' 	!Maice a turn ofe here,' " 

you know. And it said "El Monte." 

:9 Q. 	-Pardon? 	 . 
• 

10 	 A • 	Someone had told me, "Make a turn off,here," 

ii 	you know, et. cetera.,  

, 	 - 	Who was telling. you? Ma was -directing you? 

, 	A 	I can, t remember,. really. I really canut 

4110- 	,, 14 •" remember. It could have been Tex, Del, Jim or Rosina. 

liont t .k,dow. I carvt remem' 	ber that closely. 

)4 	 Now, during this ride, ,was there any .mention 

	

.• 	of the money? 

A 	Nod 

-The conversation. about' the marijnana,_ we &dn.,  t 

20 ,, even 	41)014 that afterwards. 

21 • 	 I mean, everybody knew what they had to do. 

10d 'as. 	They were just dOing it. That, was it. 

2.4 

• 2$ 
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Q Everybody knew what they had to do? 

1 	Or what they were going to do„ or whatever. 

0, 	On What do you base the statement that everybody 

!7,mr7 Irhat they had to do? Would you tell us what you base 

that statement on, Mr. Crowe? 

just 81y that everyone -- wow -- what are 

you doing to' me? 

Excuse me. X dh sOrr;. 

There wr.s.no.spiial 4e9ming behind the statement. 

It is just the: tali it carte out. I am not tOO Well educated, ,• 
you Rnow. :Fourth 7rad..,.,I'am'tilying to relate as much as 

I possibly ,ocm. 

• Fourth grades;,.'bait', you'aive 'on Woodrow' Wilson 

. 	. 

tool that have anything to do with my, former 

education? What'about knowledge and wisdom and under-

Standinz of oneself? Can that handle the situation of- what-

ever you Want to knOw? 

0. :You have done very well in the material things Of 

life, haVenit you? 

Xt all depends. 

THE COURT; Get on with your,examination, Mr. Kanarek. 

HY If KANAREK! 

CI 	Mr, Crowe, directing your attention to the term 

"old .111ae that Rosina -- or Tex was spoken of as Rosinals 

old maxi,- 
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P 	, 
4 

Would yOu tell us,'nhat.is your state of mind, 

what di)ea. that mean? 	 , 

BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

KANAPEK: This c!,oeS to the -- 

Zan. 50GLIOSX; Irrelevant. 

THE COOT: Sustained. 

NR. UNAREK: Yay we approach the bench? 

THE COURT: The objectiOn is sustained. 

Ash, your next queStion. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Q, 	Does old "man mean to you "pimp'"? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

THE WITNESS: It justmeans to me that he is going with 

KR. BUGLIOSI: gl'ust a moment . There is an objection. 

THE COURT: Wait for the questiOn,. lir. Crowe. 

THE WITNESS: I am sorry. 

BY MR. WARM: 

CI' 	You haVe heard the word "old man" before; is that 

right/. 

Ta., MI:awl: • That is irrelevant. 

TUE COURT: Sustained. 

Do you have'any MoreexaMinationl 	Kauarek? 

KAliAREK: Yes., your Honor. 

THE COURT; Proceed with it. 

MR. KANAREK: 	 N. Crowe, did 
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4 - 	 - 	• 	- 
.-11* Watson looklike.,opuppy'dol;'t15 yota,. 

 

• .t 

• 3 

5 

6 

 

-13tTGLIOSI; Oh, that -pallz fora conclUs4on„ your 

Onor.,  

HE COM: .Eustalmd 	t 	! 

THE WITNZZS: NO, be didnit. 

gait a while. 

When there i1 an objection, you have to wait,for 

the Court to rule. 

Mg. KA1JARZ]6 Your Honor.  

'TEE COURT: The objection is austained. 

By AR. NAUAREK: 

- 	. 	Crowe, did Mr. Watson,' did he look like a 

'robot to you/ 

' Do you knOw'!what I meat by . a robot? 

do. 

Did he loOk like be had Llechanical,orms, 

Kr. Crowe? 

Mr.4 13UdLIO$1: It is objeationable, but I will withdroW 

the objection, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I will sustain xay own objeation. 

I,otlz Got :on with it, ,r; 'ianarek. 

y 

p,a I;r, , Watson„ 	Watson 'seoM to spook the 

Entlizh lanauaGe without any imPediLont 	CI;owe2 

tid ho , statteror anythir4; like that? 

I Can't remaNber now. I cauIt reLlemOer. I 

don't think co. I don't think so. 
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24771  

Q 	Did he Seem like he was operating under his own 

001410r when. he walked? Did he seem ta-iftag: under his Own 

power, or did he seem like someone had, strings on him, a 

puppet? Did he' look 	a:puppet to you? 

A, 	No. lie looked like a man that is responsible. 

Very responsible and knew what he was doing?' 

A. 	Yea. As far as I knew„ yes. 

I rasn't confronted with his condition. I moan, 
opIthil* 

there was I ' extraordinary, nothing odd, about his walking 

or talking. Qr It there was, I didn't notice it at the time. 

lf,there was, I would have taken it for a r#gular 

physioal thing of his own, whatever, you know. I don't know. 

How long did it. take to get to El Monte,. Ar. Crowe? 

A.' Like I said before, as long as it takes from 

Hollywood to El Monte. It could be 20'minutes to a half 

hour. 'I donit know. I really didn't time it. 

The music wasgOing on, there was conversation' 

about music, you knowliet;*sra, so I really didn't clock 

Q 	ihi;your way 14,  El.Monte,idid:Mr.,Watson:atop and 

fix any dune buggies?  , 
ME. BUOLIOZI4 Tiiis is, silly yo  Ur Honor, and .4 Will 

objett on that ground. 

COVRT; Sustained. 

JAR, XANAREK: 4y 	On your way to El Monte, would 

you tell us where you were, Mr. Crowe? Where were yoU and 

where Were the rest of the people in the car? 
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• While we was driving; yoU, mean? 

4 	Who was driVipg? 

A: 	I was. 

- You were? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q 	Will you tell Alb 1,Fhare
, 
the rest of the people 

were in relationsh40.,nOW, to the car, while you were, going , 	- 
w_ 

to El Monte? 	• 
i 	' 	f 

A. 	 repeat. 

Del was on my right in the 'rant seat 	s 

Y' 

1..

2  

a 

.4' 

5, 

6 

.7 

8. 

9 

10 

e 	• 

.12 

. 

• 14' 

15 

- 	1.6 

17 

• 18 

W , 

20' 

	

. 	' 
22 

24 • 
26 

Ali the bact seat on, my rt right. Rosins was in the middle. 

And Charlie ,Watson, Tex, was on- MY extreme 1.kt. 

There were five,  people in the gar, right? FiVe 

seats.:  The cap had bucket seats, just enough space for, the 

people. 

4 	Was Rosita sitting next to Mr.. Watson? 

A. Yes. Certainly.. 

And by- What term, did she address Mr. Watson., do 

you 'know? Do you remember? 

A. 	Tex. 

Q 	And what did, he call her? 

or Charlie. One or the Other. 

.4 	What did he call beDT 

A. 	I can't reember, because -mostly when 1 heard 

THE'COURT: Never mind. You have, answered the' 

question.., 
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Ask your next question, . 

BY VB. XANAREIKI 

4 	_NOw, directing .your .,attention, then, Mr. Crowe, 

to Rosina. Would you descr46 her or us? 

A. 	The way;I iiemember, she was just tall, thin. 

A tall, thin girl, that is ail. 	, 

4 	About how old? Was she black or white? 

A. 	She was white I 	 " 

q 	About how ad did she appear to you tO be? 
A • 

-A.- 	It is very hard tO tell these days. I'don't know. 

About 24 25, 26. She was a woman. 

Pardon? 

She was a woman, you know. 

4 	She wasn't a teenager? 

. go. She waa a woman)  a full-grown woman. 

4 	Directing your attention, Mr. Crowe, to 

lir. Watson, did Mr. Watson talk? 

head
lie spoke during the trip; right? He didn/t hang 

his / and Sort of look scared about everything; right? 

P. 	.1 was driving', remember. You know, I wasn't in th 

back seat.' X was driving and he was On my far lefts So 

that wouId make it slightly difficult for `me to look at 

hig. -  

I am locking at Rosina if I am looking through my 

rearview mirror. 

8 

9 

ro 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

. 16 

18 

19. 

20- 

21 

4r 
22.  

`Z, 

Lt 
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4 Yes? 

A. 	Or the sideview mirror, 

So, I couldn't really notice' his nerves, hi$ , 

face',; or I couldn't set hit, so I touldnIt really 

'But' ht participated in the directing of you to 

where you were going? 

A. 	It could have been him or somebody else. 

At X stated befOre,'I dOU't exactly recall which, 

one told me to, ,gel  the exit off,:or who was. giving 111e 

directions. 

' Would yOu tell us what Off-ramp ,you tot 

Did yoU take the Ban Bernardin0 Freeway to El Monte? 

L. 	The Ban Bernardino Freeway sounds logical, area4 

• bld you get off on Pock Drive North? 

• 'Peck Drive? I wouldn't have 	I don't, remember 

'that.-  I don't think so. I don't know. I don't know. 

I Can't Say. 

4 	Do you. remember what off.,:ramo 

L I know it was in E1 Monte because I seen a 

sign that said El Monte. That is All I know, 

• And do you know what street you went to? 

A. 'Nos  I &mgt. 

'4 ,Did yOu go to a residential neighborhood? 

A. 	YQ-137  

4 	'When you,rinally stopped your oar? 
A. 	Yes... 

A 

- 	4 

5 

6 

7 

10 

' 

15 

as 

23 

•
. 
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A. 	It was in a residential area where there was some 

6 

• 

9.  

10 

3.1 

4 J hOUSeZ on one side and apartments and houses on the other 

side. 

On the side :there the apartments wera,: thiS was 

the apartment that Ted went into. 

Q And you sto:ved the car, richt, at someone's 

request who said;, "Uere we are"; richt? 

46 	I blc your parden? 

Q. 	Somebody said, "We are here, stop, this is the 

11 f,  place, this must be the place" corrett? 

Someone must have said ,something like that because 

I stopped. 

I see. 

401  after you stopped the car, did someone get out 

"the ear? 

Not at that particular time. There was conversatiO 

first; And then someone got out. , 

Q 	All right. 

.Tell us. what everybbdy said in this conversation 

after you stopped the ear. 

Tex asked for the money. ife said, "Give me .the 

money and x will be back in 15 or 20 minutes." 

.26 	 . 1 looked at Deb. and Del looked at me and Jim, 

26  and I Oiled. 

' 

15 

16 

11 

la 

'D. 

20 

21 ' 

22 

23 

• Wa* it an apartment house that you stopped the car 

21,775 

• 
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• 18 • 
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And I says; "We11,, it wasn't supposed to be like. 

.that . I didn't bays any understanding it was like that..." 

said: 'MY W/derstanding was that we would go 

Out or', yOu know, you would bring it, and you would colleet' 

'the money. You didn't say we had to refund it to you o.nd 

leave you,' 

And he asked me what I.think. , 

. And I ,said,„ "Well, it is up to you. You know 

these,  people and I don't." 

I said, "Well; Z will give you the money, and do 

it w'nat you want tO di; with it." 

And. be hesitated., but he accepted, it. 

And. she said, "Well, I will make it up to you. 

I can stand up 'for the money if it .is lost, or whatever. 

know him. I mean, we; have been together six months,' 

They used to be married„-' they wanted to get Married and go 

-out to tile- 'ranCh.  1 and live together, et _cetera." 

*?? .den itthink 	 that, •  
So, I' completely washed my .hands Of the ,whole 

situation., and he took 	4pon 	'ark!i'they -accepted 

it, and that was that 

I gave Del the money' and he- gave it to 'Tex', 

I, had.  an  intuition that I should get out of the car and see 

where he was going, It was an impulsive reaction from 

mys.elf alone. I didn't pee it, I just .felt it that it wash' 

going tb go through after he left my'-presence. 

You know, I just felt that way which is something 

' 
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I usually do. 

And so you handed the money to Del and Del gave- 

the,  money to Bk. Watson, tight? 

That's correct. 

Did you count the money? 

	

A 	Who, meg 

	

Q 	Yeah. 

	

A 	, I (4d prior,: early that 'night, yeah. . 

Did yog count the money at any time while you 
:71 

were in the cat? 

10 	 A 	No, I did' not. have f;o, I knew wheit I had* 
.• 

	

Q 	aid anyone count the m 	
;

oney-1 

12 	 A 	lib, they did not have to;, he knew ewhat I had. 
„A 

13 	 Your word is your bond, you know, that is it. 

THE ,COURT; AnsWer the 'question, sir. 

.is 	 Now, listen to the question. Don't volunteer 

1.6 	anything. Listen to the question and ,newer that question. 

x7 BY,  IC. KAMM: 

18 , 	 Q 	So after you handed the money to Tex, Tex„got 

19 	out of the ear, right?' 

20 

	

	 Or after Del handed the money t4 Tex Tex got 

out of the car? 

	

'A 	Yes, that's right. 

	

Q 	Did anybody else get out of the car at that 

	

A 	I did. 	 4 

You got out of the car? 

4 

5 

6 

7; 

9 

26 
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A 	Not at' the. same time he did, but afterwards. 

2 	 All right, Tex got out of the car and then -- 

Did you see where 'lex vent? 

Be entered into the entrance of an apartment 

building, like duplexes I guess, houses on top of each 

other, nest to each other, et cetera. 

'jki.d you, take daWn the number of the house 

A, 	14o, i did not. 

- 	Do you remember the‘pmmber of the house? 

, 	. 
you'dairtromember.the name of the.streqt2 

No. 	r • 

right? 

And so 4,re.x disa!feaped .firm your; viaw.  at that 

A 	Yes. 

16 	(.1 	A114 so there was left in. the automobile you, 

17 	Da14 Jim and 1osina, is that right? 

L, 	Yes. 

Hoy long did you stay in the automobile before 

you :got out -- you, Jr, Crowe, got out of the automobile? 

  

:21 	A 	MY 1 have perralOVIOA to ask him something` 

TW. COURT; Just .ansver the question, six. 

23 	 7137Z DITNESS: I done t fully understand what 	is 

24 	talking about:. 

25 	TM COURT: Then sty so. You did not understand the 

g6 - last question? 
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2 . 

5 

7 	, 

a 

9 

10 

11 

'12' 

13,15 

 

- 

16 

211779  

TgE WITNE-Sal 

'Would you rephrase the question, please. 
M. IV/14RM: Certainly,. Mr. CrO.we. 

At some time Tez.  got out og the automobile 
.and disappeared, right? 

A. 	YOS . 

Ile disappeared into this home in El Monte or 
this apartment in tl Monte, right?. 

A 	Yet. 

And after Tex disappeared, sometime elapsed and 

then you got out of the autoidebile, right? 

t 	• 

Vere, you. 'the first one to .get out of the 

automobile v.fte4'Tex disappeared?  

A 	Yes. 
rs. 	How much timie 	liy, elapsed, how much time 

between the, time that Tex. diSappe4red from. ypur owle and 

18, you got out of the 44e0Moblie 

. A minute or less. 

go. 	f4: ' An right, you, got out. Then what did /c0.1 do  

21 , after you got out? 

22 	 A , I physically ran to, the same-exit, to see where 
23. 	he was ,going. 

24 	 (1, - And yotx ran through this door, right? 

• ,2.g• 	 The same door he went through, yes. 

The door to the apartment house? 

-„ • 

... 	.4 
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Q ,t that time tail you think Tex was Sort ofr,  

Yes.. 

,`hat did you see? 

Nothing? 

Houses, 21overs and trees. 

Uousesl• flowers and trees, but no Tex? 

4:1 

0 	Tex had -- 

vanished, 

-- gone? 

Gone, 

Q 	. pith your $2404 bucks? 

A 	Yes. 
• 

12,ig4t? ,; 

,A. 	Yes; 

a puppydog, a little stupid? . 
, 4 

MEL. BUGLIOSII Calls foi a canolUsion. 

TM COURT: Sustained.  
BY Mg. KANAMIC: 

now, then, after you got out of the oar did 

anyone else that 17as. left in the.  car get out? 

rot after a period oftrle,. 

Hoy long was it -- how long was it before 

anyone else got out of the car? 

• About a half hour we all got out except Rotina. 

11-4 
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13 

14 

16 

• 17 

.1? 

20 

'21 

22 . 

23' 

24 

25 

26 

000152



        

11-5 

• 2 

3 
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5 
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7 

•8  

Except Rosina?', 

A 	yes. 

   

 

other .Wids, Jim and Del and yourself got 

out of the 	right? F  - 
. 	_ 

•-, Well, first me and Del -mill then -we looked 

around: and came back and',  _31.m:  and myself 'went out, aid then  

we came back, you know, and that was it. 

	

- 	 , 

And you and 	and Del Proceeded td go into 

varLous portions of that area looking for Tex, right?, 

A 	yes. 

O. 	Did you knock at any doors? 

A 	No. 

Mat did you do? , 

Just looked and whatever, just looked'. 

Well, -where did you look'? 

A 	Orr the grounds or whatever, just hoping to see 

something ot whatever, some people talking loud, maybe 

.shade open, maybe 'people had seen them, whatever, just -- 

/a 	You did a little peeping it windows? 

A 	Na, 1 say it's a good possibility someone's 

blinds ,might open and he.  may be in. that particular , 

apartment or something, whatever.' 	' 

'We just looked arbuirici, or maybe he tried to 

sneak out -on another part of the apartment building -or 

something. 

Maybe we would catch him. It was well over the 
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time be said it would take him to get it, whieh. VAS a half 

hour, and he said 15 0r,20 minutes at the time we gave him 

the money. .
3 

 

7 

'10 

11 

12 

14 

16 

17 

18 

1.0 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

did not 2,eel right afterward, after he had, 

you know, he had• left. ti presence. 

So:  you 'looked. t4ircugh the blinds Tef various 

apartment* on, these premises? 

-did not sax;  that. ra 

Q 	Y041 did not? 
	 1 

No. ' 

••11.1•1 

I said there was a possibility, it could have 

been' someonei s blind could have been open and he might have 

been in that apartment •or something, just looking around, 

just looking, 

I see. 

A 	jou 'kow, just looking, investigating, I .guess 

you, would call it, or whatever. 

-0 	And you looked at the various apartments that 

were in this particular 

We looked around at everybody around us, behind,  

bushes, ju.st 	to see behind bushes and whatever. 

It was a pretty big plane. There was an open 

field on the other side of the apartment building and it 

would take some effort to zat across that large field. 

And just looking behind bushes, you know, maybe 
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he could be hiding behind a step or behind a bush or some-

thing. 

Itig COMM You answered the-question. 

BY MR. ICAVAPX.K.: 

You looked at automobiles too, maybe, in the 

ears parked all around that apartment house, right? 

: A 	:Yes.. fr  

Q. 	3a di71ciu waited„, ,had 4  ionvotsaaon 

and Del for 'some 	minutes or,  more? 	• 

A • - T bag your,pardot0 	r 

You and Del and JIM sioke 

waiting for the return of Te* , 

About a half hour, yes, 

pardon? 

A 	About a half hour- 

And then your heart began to sink, right? 

During all of this period Of time you felt that your money 

had tore or less -- that it was gone 'and you waste not .going 

to get your marijuana, right? 

We. figured something may - have happened, he 

got, hung up in there or -whatever., 

I me-an, after the money was given to him I 

-did not fee" right at that instant,, after he left my 

presence, so I guess probably, I kind of lost faith, shall 

've, say, from that moment on, I did not have too much faith 

1;11. that, because I did,dp this and / know there is 4,reasoli 

• 
for some 15'mitia.tes 

- 
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• 2 

4 

for me doing it, that is 'all I know., 

When you say "reason," what do you mean by that? 

There is A reason to follow to see he  where ha was 

going. 

It was spme sort of distrust from me for him 

at that last moment, I guess, or whatever. 

In your mind you thought maybe he was a little 

tricky, right? 

9 	 it 	It must have indicated that because I got out 

to see Nilieip ie,¶ias going, yesy • I did that and there was a 

11 	reason for me doing it.. 

.end so, after seavehing this area. with your 
3 

13 	friends you cane back, to the car, 'right? 

I 
	

14 	 'gas, I C0110 back, to the car, .yea, 4  

Oj 	All right, and then, you and. Rosina and Jim and 

16 • Del, the four of you then left the area, right? 

zz 	 Yes, just about a ha1J hour, an hour and a 

18. 	half, perhaps. 

19 I ' You stayed there an hour' to an hour and a 

half, you, Rovi-na and the three of you.-, waiting for a 

Toz that never shoved up, right? 

Right, uh-huh. - 

23 	 And so during this period of time of an hour 

24. 	you hada conversation with ROSillEt and the other people, 

110 	• 25  	viola . 
26 	 Ye 6 . 
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14 

Q 	&td you felt -- was your state of mind such 

that you thought you, had been tricked during thit hour 

or so? 

Not really„ not me. 

ft 
• You thought that Del War; being tricked then? 

felt that Rosina was being tricked. 

Q. 	You thought Rosina was being tricked? 

A 	irn-hub,, 
it 

Andiwas your money, tight? 

ki 	Yes. 

You had ndver.  s̀een. Rosina before in, your life, 

right? 

kind, you felt that Rosina was being., tricked? 

"gas, I draw that conclusion a4ter the iiladant; 

question is*  as you sat ,there, with yourself 

and the two other i;aen and Rosina; you felt that you were 

being tricked, after all it was 'your $2400 that more or 

less had disappeared into the darlmass of El /fonts, right? 

A 	Yeah. 

16 • 

•• 

18. 

19 

Xta l 20  
Ila fls. 

21 

23  

Lg4. 

25 

26- 
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Q 	So yOurstate of mind at that time was that you 

were being tricked; that you had been tricked, right? 

	

- A. 	I think at that time she had more to lose than I 

did became She lost, or she had faith in him, and She let  

hip: down. That could not equal up to. $2,400. 

I mean, it is the feeling for another persba or 

whatever, and she had confidence ih hiM4 ,  

• 4 	the had confidence in Tex, and Tex had let her 

down, is•that right? 

: thatis right, 

Your state.  of mind was such that you were unhappy 

,abOut.the4204002 

aurae displeasedt I ig.asn't unhappy. 

4' Well, your state of mind was such that you were 

very'diSpleased; isn't that a fair statement, ex. Crowe? 
;If Yoll, are speaking Of my mind? 

q Yes. 

	

A. 	If I wanted me to express my mind to you so you 

can explain my mind to me 

	

4 	In your mind were yOu unhappy with having lost 

the $2,40? 

	

A. 	I didn't particularly --, I did not particularly,  

you knOW„ hate anyone for it or whatever. 

I was displeased slightly, yes, If there  
wasn't 

there there would be no money. I acknowledge that fact, me 
and that should answer the queston. 
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What was that, a what knowledge? 

,I acknowledge the fact if there wouldntt be no 

me there, there would be no money or anything else, not to 

me nowhere, so there had to be a Vie to accept this, to have 

a desire for this, is my understanding about money, I cannot 

relate to you on that,  

q You had never seen Rasina before in your life? 

q She meant nothing to you? 

She mean's a whole lot to me, like you mean some-

thi45 -to me, 

• 
	dare not ask what.. 

• It's all in your own head, whatever you think. 

, Was it lave at first sight between you and Basins 

Pr what? Af6u say all of' a sudden, here your 2,400 bucks 

had sort clfdisappeared, and yoU are sitting there irk 

EI Monte,, and are you telling us that at that point you 
. 

were feeling sart:of. );(ad for Rosina, is that what you are 

. telling us? 

' 4 . Yes4 and , I was feeling partially, 'shall I say, not 

pity, slight understanding toward Charlie Tex, too, 'because 

he did"this'to himself, not to me, 

4 	YOu meant that he did it to himself bedause -he 

ran off with your dollars, right? 

No he ran off with his soul in the condition. that 

it was in. 
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4. 	I see, and would you tell me what do You mean by 

that when you say he ran oft with his soul? 

MR,DUGLIOSI: That is irreleVant„yOut-Honor. 

TgE,COURT1 Sustained. 

Q 	BY IR. KANAMIK: , SO then_you developed this 

feeling, for Rosins at-that point, sometime during the 

eVening,, right? 

A. 	It is the same feeling I have for everybody in 

,my preatnCe, even for yoU now in my pretence. 

4 X. see. That you became.  

Is it a fair statement that you became unhappy 

about losing the $2,400, so,let's forget now about Rasina„ 

what went-on in hex ming 	, 

. In your' mind.yOu. would rather not have been 

detached from. our 20.40C,AX-yOu did-not:get-the tatlivana., 

Quite natura1IY. 

0, 	Right. There is to'lueSt451f:  about that? 
f 	c' 

, 

19 	 4 	So it"ll a fair stateMerit that .you were; Dot the 

happiest man in the world there at El Monte, California? 

2J1-- 

	

	4. 	Oh, yea, it all depends on what your definition of 

happiness is. 

2a 	4 	Wells  is it a fair,  statement that you were not 

24 happy at what had happened, Mr. 'Crowe/ 

25 	 A. 	Z wasn't dishappy, I wasn't dishappy about it 

26. • either. 

. Right. 
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I wasn't pIeased'about' it '10O per cent, I mean, 

you lose $2,400 you Cannot r.14414u  and be'happy about i 

you 'know. 

'BUt.' I mean,you know,. whatever, it's Just some 

money that got away, you knoWi•I bought a guy for $2,400, and:  

I did not'think that people were for sale. But I botight him. 

o that is 411 that is tb it* 

what'40.you mean when you say you bought him? 

MA. BUGLIOSI: That is irrelevant,. 

THE WIRT: Sustained. 

.Q 	BX OR. UNARM: mr. Crowe, in the language. 'of the 

narooties type' of trade, is, that called being burned? . 

MR*HBUGLIOSII That 10 irrelevant, Your Honor. 

THE CORT: 

Q 	BY MR, WARM Was your state of mind such,,' 

Mr, CroWe„ that you were burnt? 

11. 	That I Tas burnt? 

Right', when the *2,400-happened -- when it hOPenea 

the Way it has been set forth by yOu here, is it a fair 
19' 

statement of mind you thought you had been burnt? 
20 	

A; 	No, I thought he had been burnt* 
21 	

; 	And why did you think that he bad been burned? 
22 	

. HeoaUse he burnt himself. 
23- 	

What do you mean by that? 
24. 	

HR. BUOLIOSI:' Irre/e4ant. 
;25 	

a. nuasx4 Your HOnor, we are going •to the state of 

12 

3.$ 

'14 

15 

16. 

25 
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mind or this paitticular witne6S. 	, 

THE CQU1V: $ustaineelf 	
, 	1  , 4  

Me will take our recess at'ihis tim4', 'ladies 

and gentlemen-, do not converse with anyone o'r lOi'm or 

express an opinion on the subject of penalty until.that 

issue is finally subtlitted to,  you. 

(Recess.) 

10 

12 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24. 

25 
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lib-1 TLTE cOURTI All defendants exCeptNr. Manson are 

present; all counsel and'ail'jurois are present.. You may 

continue. 

pm t  RAVAREK: Thank you, yiAir Honor. 

Mt MR. KANARM 

Vow, Mx. Crowe, .then at some time you and the 

other three- people left El Monte and. acme badc 

i$ that right? 

Yds. 

	

.10 
	 Did you go anywhere from El kfonte on the trip • 

back to the Vranklin Avenue address, did you stop off any 

121 where? . 

No, we did not. 

	

14. 	 You came directly back? 

	

15 	 A 	Yes. 

	

16, 	 And about how_ long was it -- let me ask you. thit; 

	

V 	 Did you ever see Tex ITatson again? 

	

13 	 Vb. 

	

19 	 A, Nou never have seen Tex Watson again? 

	

to 	A 	No. 

21 	 Q ' 	Right? 

22 	 A 	Right. 

23 	 Then you came beck —.then you. came back and 

24 when you got to the Vranklin Avenue address where did 

25. jim and Del go? 

26. A 	Mete did they go? 
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Q Yes, when -you kat to the rraniclin Avenue-

address, did they come in? 

A 	Yes., we all went in tOgettier. 

1; 	All fOur of you? 

A 	Yes. 

.You parked the car on the lot, on the street? 

7 	A 	On the lot, yes. 

4 	Who drove: back? 

10 	 CL 	And then you went into the house, and while 

al you were in the house you had conversation with RoSina? 

A 	"reah, we was all talking, yes-. 

(4,, 	And. Del? 

A 	Zes. 

Q 	And Jim? 

16 	 A 	Yes. 

17 	 And you vete discussing Tex, right? 

-18 	 A 	Yes. 

19 	 C4, 	And the fact that Tex had not come back after 

have left you, right? 

A Right. 

And that was the main topic of conversation, 

Tighe 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And was your state of mind at that time, when 

you got back to the house, was it that you were a little 

2 

20 

• "21 

:22 

- g8, 

24 

2S 

26 

S  
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'6 ' 

'10 

Xi 

12 

13 

15- 

.16 

17 

18. 

a 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

14,  

2.1;iT4  

unhappk, to say the leaat,,abeut Losing the $2400, is 

that right? 

Rephrase that question again. 

Well, when you got back to; thOtouse,''back 

the apartment there, you were quite unhappy about not getting 

the marijuana for the $24000. or getting yOUr $2400 back, 

right? 

	

A 	/ was not unhappy, as I explained to you before, 

I wasn't unhappy, I wasn't, pleased about what happened. 

You conducted all of the search and all Of 

that, you became apprehensive when Mt. Watson first left 

you', that certainly happened? 

Apprehensive? 

	

c!, 	.you were unhappy'alMost immediately rafter 

he left your presence there in El Mute, you became suspiciou 

of him, W. Watson? 

	

A 	Yes,. evidently, because 1 reacted to that. ' 

	

'No 
	 So when you came back, when you came back, your 

main problem was to try and get that $2400 back, is that 

right? 

It I Coo140  yes, yes. 

If you could. Is $2400 that meaningless to you, 

Mt. Crowe? 

	

. 	Yes. 

Veil, you, stayed there with Rosina and Jim and 

Del trying  to figure  out some way of getting your $2400 back, 
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is that right? 

Trying to agurei some way4tO.iet -the weed, 

111;1,-4 

yeah,. 

Pardon? 

AL 	The weed, 

0 

• 

or the. money — the marijuana or the 

Right, you wanted either one,.  

f 0  , 
4  

right? 

• 

had so there was conversatian between yourself 

and riosina, right? 

19ci11 sAY" between the four of us. 

Between the four of yogi. 

And'alat was said, by each of you? 

- 	I will try to =plain it as ulach as I possibly 

remember'it. 

. 	It was a definite thought on Rosinats part, 

that she could not believe that be would da such athing, 

and: she was 'terribly hurt about it, mhich was quite convinc-

ing to me, from my experience with people, and I accepted 

it, and that vas it. 

And that is all I can slightly remember, and 

She said "I can eat oUt'to the'ranchand see if 1 cani 

you know, shake Ilitst up pr something." 

She gat on the phone cad the explained to the 
; 

party on the other phone .- at tiotiz time I only knew the name 

Cherlie, and she said 1 vas goirwto- cleSttay everybody -out 
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20 

21 

22 

ga- 

24 

25 

26 

21,795 

to the ranch, I was going to kill the people out there or 

something. 

Anyway the only one l knew was Charlie :Watson, 

and she gave me the phone, and when she gave me the phone — 

Right now, would you tell me what you heard her 

says, 

You heard her say that you 7yere going to kill 

everyone connected With Tex unions you got the money back, 

right? 

A 	That is what she said, yes. 

That teas in your presence that that conversation 

took place, right? 

Dight. 

You nev.er, had .seen Mr. Manson in your lila at 

that point, is that right? 

That's right. 

And as a -matter 	fact she used some pretty 

rough language, is th-at correct? 

4 ' 11hat do you mean, in what respect? 
. 

t 

A 

8 

s. 

10, 

12 

13  

14 

16,  '. 

17 
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15 
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' 

well, she, I hate'tb use the type of language, 

but would you tell as the exact words she uttered, 

A. 	Well; as I remember it,'She says,"'  DO you know 

what Tex done? He ripped off $2,400 from these people, and 

these people mean businea,"1-somothing like that, 

"Ai1d they aregoing-todestroy anyone' having any 

dealings with Charlie Tex," if they-didn't tell the people 

where his whereabouts were, where he was at that time, and 

he wanted tie money or, the weed. 

And one word led to another. I can't remember, 

I am just telling you the basics of the conVer-

sition on the telephone, 

And at that tiMe she handed me the receiver and 

4 	Right now X am talking about right now,, about 

what word you heard her say 

Did she use swear words? 

Profanity/ . 

Yes. 

A. 	Not that I remember;  no. 

4 Pardon? 

A. 	Not to my knowledge, I can't remember, I don't 

think so.. 

You don't think she used profanity? 

41. 	No, 

4 	She lust said -- 

it 	I don't think she mentioned any profanity at all,,  

19 

2q 

21. 

•22 

23' 

24. 

'20 
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is 

19 

20 

21; 

22  

.23 

24 

26 
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four-letter words, and stuff like that, no*  I didn't hear 

that. 

All right, did ..'yOu hear,  her use the word' "kill," 

actually the 	 cote out of her mouth? 

, Xes'Jyes. 

% 	You heard her say that you were going, to. kill- - 
everybody'at the ranch if You 'did not,set yodrlioneyor the 

weed. . Zou beard her say -- you..heard.her'say that-On the 

telephone, right? 

• Yes, I heard'her as y that, 

Q 	Than at that time was Jim, present in the room? 

L 	No, he had left as $00h as we entered the apart- 

ment., and after that about five or ten minutes or so, he 

had left and he had something. else to do. 

Q. 	What about Del? 

A 	He stayed. 

Q And to your knowledge how was Jim going to use 7--

what transportation was Jim going to use to.  go wherever he 

Was going? 

. L. Well,. T really don't know unless he had one of the 

people in that 	on the premises take him, beoause we all 

knew quite a few people on .the premises' that lived in the 

game like -- well, it's kind of difficult, they are like' 

bungalows, slightly, too, like little private bungalow sort 

of-
thipg.. 

He knew a few people there, maybe he used that sour e, 

3' 

4 
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Or be had his own car there3  I canrt remember. 

Q, 	And you had had other narcotic transactions in 

that same areas  in that same apartment house, is that right, 

Mr. Crowe/ ' 	 . , 
' A 

I reflise to answer On the grounds I may incriminate 
" 	4  

myself.- 

Wh 	J,13 that? 

A. 	No statements  nc c'oJli 

Q 	You are saying tbut!-.,  vou'are saying that' your 

answer-  may tend to incriminate yous4s-thatwhat. you are 
• .•  

saying/ 

' MR. BUGLIOSI: It's irrelevant, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. KANARU: Then ..after Rosina spoke with 

whoever She spoke' with on., the telephbnes, yOu spoke with the 

person, is that right? 

it 	Yes, yes. 	' 

4 	And the person that you spoke with at that time 

was a person that you had never seen before in your life as 

rar as you knew,, right?' 

L 
	

Yes, to my better knowledge. 

4 
	

Is that correct? 

And there is no 4uestion aboUt- it that your 

state of mind was• that you wanted the money back?'  

beg your pardon/ 

'9 

10 

- 11 

: 12 

13. 

14 

35 

.23 

g4 

25•  

26 
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You wanted your money back, right? 

	

2 	 tlr 	Yes. 

	

4 	 Now„,how, 	Iongafter yOu had the telephone in 

4 your band, how long after that was it that,  the per$on you 

' say is Nr. Manson came into the apartment? 

	

- 6 	' P,. 	Well, after l talked to the, gentleman on the 
3 	'1  telephone at that tine,:  wtieh i5 bcyond my knowledge who, it' 

was at. that particular, time, which was about like two or 
. 

three-minutes 74. two minutes] Conversationon the phone, 
1- • 

and I just handed the phone back. 

And I loft and ILlent,'to dot my friend,Steve-. 

When we Got back, we walked in, and Manson was 

introduced to me, or he introduced hiMSelf,te'mg„ one' or the 

other and• he shook my hand and he'conplimented Steve's 

shirt that he was wearing, and then we hegan.to talk. 

And he •said be could not understand the fact that 

Tex would do something like that, it did nOt sound like him. 

' 	And no one else had •anything to do with it; it 

Was just his own motive; it was a question of motive. 	' 

Q 	'Tow long after you hung up the phone did yOu have 

this conversation with .44r. anaoni 

A. 	The only time I was'talking to him on the phone -- 

or when he came over? 

Xol  no, I'm talking now, Mr, Crowe, Ifm not talki 

about the person that you are talking to on the telephone. 

I am saying how long after you hung,  up the telephone did 

10 

:11 

12 

13 

111 	'14 

15- 
 

, 	IT 

18 

20 

22 

;3' 

.24 

25 
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8 

9% 

10, 

If 

12 

`13 

14. 

.15 

36 

17 

.18 

20 

21 

'22 

24.  

25 

26 

Mr. Manson appear at this address? 

Between, 45 minutes and an hour. 

5' 

• 
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9' 

10 

11 • 

12 

18 

110 

16 

17 

3.!3 

19 

20 -0L-* 

"21 

22 

23 

24 

21 801 

Q 	And you. told the person on the telephone 	You 

had a conversation with the person on the telephone con-

cerning what Tex had done; io that tight? 

A 	Yes. 

Low, you say you wont to get Steve. 

Where was Steve? 

-was at a friend' house'. 

ti 	In the 8agne 'apartment area? 

No:  

2, -Mere? 

A 	Aluother part '*of 

Bor./ far away from Franklin, from this address 

on Franklin? How far 	 to :go? 

ApProxInately six,. seven, eight— between six, 

seven to ten blocks.. FoOntaity and 'Las Edimaa. 

.Vola droVe down theta; is that right? 

Yes. 

And you got Steve; right? • 

A 	Yes. 

• And directing your attention, then, to your 

state of mind, was your state of mind such that when you 

were talking on the telephone you were talking to Xt. 

Manson? 

I didn't know his name at the time. All 

knew it was Charlie. 

I remember her relating to Charlie. That la 
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5 

,10 

ii 

15  

. 16 
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.18 

20. 
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24-25 

 

• 

26 

.24$02' 

al I heard. 

Q. 	And that is the same person that Rosina had 

just mode the statement to about killing everybody at the 

4ahn Ranch; right? 

A 	Yes. 

rl 

 

Then your state of mind mS such that you were 

going to leave that area on Franklin and go six or eight 

blocks away =dome back with Steve; right? 

You: happened to.Unow uhere Steve was; right? 

Oh, sure. 

Right? 

Yes. 

And the, reason that you had for going to get 

Steve was because you wanted someone' that was sort of a 

friend of yours at this •location; right? 

I already had a friend there. I bad two there. 

Well, who vere.the two that you had? 

A 	Del end Jim. After AA left, there mat Del. 

Zut Del, gas in' another area; right; another 

part Of the -- 
fe 1, we. Imre in the same room. In the same 

room that I was. 
Then you mienedown to, get Steve because you 

varte4Lmore sort of friends around so far as yeu were 

concerted/ 

A 	No. 
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g4.  
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• 
21,80.  

There was a reason. I just vent to get him. 

Why .did you go,  to get Steve? 

If it js okay with the Court, Itd rather not 

answer. 
'4 

A. 

MR, Watt:: This goes to the state of mind. We are 

dealing with an allegation, by. the prosecution coneetntag 

an altercation, and we have a right to know what this 

witnessis state of mind was. We are entitled to know 

why he vent to get this gent. 	called Steve. 

THE COURT: Read the lastisuoistion. 

OThereupon the viestion vas read by the. 

reporter.) 

THE COURT: Answer the question. 

MR. MORCAIT: Your Honor„ before he answers the 

question„, may X talk to my client? 

'nu COURT: Yds. 

(Mr. Morgan and the mitness confer.) 

MR. 11COGAX: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COUr,T: Do you. have the.question in mind., Mr. 

Crowe? 

va WITNESS: Yea, 

went to get him because he was a friend of 

'bine in town, and I respect his judgment very well. 

I mean, xem Ate very personal friends, He came 

from Droolayn to sae me. And at the time that I was absent 

from him, I was wondering how ho Was. 

000175



8 

21, 2  R04  

12-4 

• 
I left him at some frien,dls house. I asked 

his opinion about it. I explained to him what happened. 

He said: Weil, forget about it. It is nothing. 

I said: rt c like to investigate, and see if 

they were together, you, know. Just question. 

He said Qkay, but I -would just leave it alone 

and rat go with it. 

We came back, and that was that. That is the 

12a fIs. ti 	reason that I went to get him, 

10' 

_ 11 

jg 
r 

14- 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

23.  

23 

24.  

ti
z.  
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18,  
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22  

• 23 
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26 

25• 

14 

15 

• 16 
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21,80.5  

1R. XANAREK: 	Q 	YoU went to tee him to talk 

to him about what you should do; right? 

A 	Md. Actually, he waS from out of town 

Visiting me, and I was gone between ten and ten-thirty, 

and now it must be 1:30 or 2:00 &clock in the morning, 

somewhere around in: that area. 

So, that is quite a while to leave him at 

tome friend's, another friendfs residence, without my 

presence, although he Wag a friend, of mine and he was 

welcome. But I was worried about him, as one friend to 

another, you know, and that was one of the biggest motives 

that I went to get him. 

Your state of mind, then, wag that when you 

left where Rosina was living, you left with the ,intent 

to go and get Stove and come backvith Steve; is that 

right? 

A 	Yes. Sure. 

You wore going to bring Stove back to Rosinatt; 

right? 

Yes. 	 4 4

•

. 

4 

Well, he was with Ate, and 	brought big 

with me. I didn't think nothing like 'this would happen:,•  

or what had occurred. '4t the time I hid .ho idea that such 

2 thing would have taken place. 	
,A • 

If I did have an idea such a thins. 1901,114  

place, I,would have been prepared, which I wasn►t. T. didnit 
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is 
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A  

have no Arms or artydanz 

it was just a.mattcv of getting my friend 

instead of just lea'ving, h-im in a Strange house to an 

extent, without knowing the people, you knovit, that well. .. 

But your real reason for going to get him, 

or your. main reason., W,aS because' you wanted him to come 

back with you, in order tc 	further about getting back 

this $,2400i 

A 	I 41411,  t. say that._ You did. 

I :cxa asking you if that was in your mind. 

A 

Then what was your purpose in bringing Steve 

back? 

explained to you., sir. 

You mean you brought Steve back and it had 

nothing to do with getting the 2,400 back? 

A 	i o, definitely not, I wouldn't -- no, definitely 

not. 

You brought Steve back to Rosina=s for a social 

visit? You had forgotten about the $2400, lan0 you. didn't 

care anything more about it; right?-. 
, 

A 	 really ActuAlly forget it. X. did 

care some more..' .bout it; ycki know. 1.Tizas thinking, '# that, 

an4 also thinking of my friend, which ,,meant mere to me 

thin the 2400, 

You bad a  conversation with Rasina before,you 

'441.1111.14WegRI,Kiter 

7 

19 

go 

21 

22 
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is 
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9  

10 

12'

11  

13 

14 

15, 

16 

17.  

'9. 

gct 

21 

'12b 	22 

24 

25 

went to get Steve; Tight? 

Yes, With everyone in the apartment, yes. 

Rosina and you discussed what Rosina 

had said concerning wiping out everybody at the ranch; 

right? 

That wag part of the conversation, yes. 

And you approved of this? 

I didnit approve of anything. I didn't say 

anything. 

She know the people, and I didn't know them. 

80*  She figured she would use the kind of approach she 

thought would get the money back or solve the situation 

that occurred at that particular time. 

I didn't make 	comment one way or the other. 

All I said -was I' 'wanted the money or the weed)  and that is 

all, and I save hor the receiver, and she did the rest of 

So, I guess she knew what she was doing,;  and 

whatever. 

I- mcan, it didn.'t matter. It wasn't in my 

mind to do anything to anybody. I never,nienitioned it, 

000179
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4 - Pardon? 

A. 	I never mentioned the fact what I was, going to do 

to,  anybody, „or any sign of angrineass  or tOthing. 'ust 

displeased; you knows  let down to an extent. 

Q 	Directing your attention tp what was going of in. 

your mind. 'In your minds  you had. heard ,what Rosina had said 

over the telepilone;that is corrc.,cts  right; to question about 

that? 

Oh;  yes. Right. 

zo 	 'q 	And regardless of what you told Rosina;  you wanted 

u to have somebody with, youto accomplish the return of the 

12 Money or the .weedl 

No. F 	
• 

13 

1,1 

15 

16,  

IS" 

• 

C1 • 

21 
g. 	

'22 

23 

24 

2s 

Steve actually suggested verystronglyl,in fact, 

he ,insisted that T shouldn't 	lia.ek,and should forget 

about it, ilthatevers  after I explained to him that ,had taken' 

place and whet was said in the course of the whole trip. 

And he saids."Shine it onl 	Likes  ,you knows  "Forget 

about it. I wouldn't bother about it 

. I 4ust tool his r.,dvice. But I wanted -to stick my 

fleck,outto and out:ifthe three people were together;  

According to the conversations. But I had Slightly more 

faith in Rosina than I did talyone clse that was !.nvoIved in 

that particular Incident -- on the opposite side, I should . 

say. 

Well, then, Stew!. E:ave you the advice. lie 26.  
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suggested that you not go back to nosinars; right? 

A. 	Yes, Forget about it, in other words, 

This is his words:, Porget about it. Shine it On, 

in other words. 

4 	But you didn't follow the advice of Steve, and you, 

6 'on your own, decided that youveregoins to go back ; right? 

7 	A. 	Yea. 

It was t,o involved, so I- had to, mike the decision. 

0e, 	And you decided.to go back? 

A. 	Yes. 	 : 

Q 	And you went back knowinz that you had, ust 

:tpolcoll to Someone on the telephone concerning this' matter? 

A. Uh-huh. 

• night? 

L yes. 

4 	And your state or mind was such that you knew or 

thought that there might be somebody coming to that 

apartment house; is that right? 

A. 	Not at 'that time. Not at that time, really 

I mean, I just didn't -- no, I didn't look for,  any 

trouble after that, As far az I-was concerned, that was the 

end Or' it there at that moMent. 

Q At what point was it the end of it, Mr. 'Orowe? 

A. 	The money was gone. 	washtt goin to kill anybody7 - 

I didet think anybody Was going to kill me' or try to kill 

me, or whatever, you know, 

- 3 

4 „ 
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I 

Then, would you tell us, why did you go back to 

Rosina's tf this meant nothing to you and if you just fOrgot 

aboUt-it and you said goodbye to the '$2)400? ,Why did you, go 

bask/ 

A. 	To an extent, I Vent back to further investigate. 

EVen aftexi 'I went to get Steve, as we were talking, on the . 

war back, this is something that I wanted to do. 
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All right. 

Then. you went back with. Steve; right? 
Yes. 

V011 and Steve together vant into Rim:Walls? 

res. 

You knocked on the door. 

Was Rosinals dor lOcked at that time? 

I don't remeMbet, 
es. Someone came to the door. res. 

Pardon? 

Yes. Someone came to 'the door. I think it 

was Del. 

	

4  PA 	1)0.4 was still there with, Rosina? 

Yes. 

	

171, 	Xovt, you left Del T./11N= any tran.sportation; 
right? 

A 

When you. left Del at Rosinat s, you left, him 
without -any transpOrtation? • 

A . 1 had the car. 

- Right. 

You went out to get Steve a'  right? 
With the cars  yea. • 

	

Q 	And Del was left behind? 

	

A 	res. In the apartment., 

And you vent out- th,er'e.  .0- let mt withdraw that,. 
• ' -  

26 

• 

000183



21,812 

12c-2 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19• 

20 

21 

 

So, at the time that you left, you knew that 

you were going to come back and get Del; right? 

A 	Yes. 

And so you went to get Steve so that you could 

have yourself and Steve and Del to put a little pressure 

upon somebody to get your money or the weed? 

A 	They weren't the type of people to put pressures 

on nobody. 

They wasn't the ones -- well -- 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, as 1 indicated to counsel 

this morning, we will have to adjourn at this time today 

Mbar than the usual time. 

Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with 

anyone or foxy or express any opinion regarding the penalty 

until that issue is finally submitted to you. 

The court will adjourn until 9:00 o'clock 

tomorrow mooting. 

('hereupon at 3:45 o'clock p.m. the court 

was in adjournment,) 
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